311 Meacham St ■ Mukwonago, WI 53149 ■ 262-470-6256 ■ emilyradmer@gmail.com **Registered Nurse**

Specialty experience working with oncology, hematology, hospice, and palliative patients. Knowledge of chemotherapy and biotherapy administration and management. Proficient in blood product administration and experience caring for patients within all stages of cancer treatment. Compassionate, organized, and focused RN with excellent patient communication skills. Experience in problem solving and making good use of resources. A background in quality management and quality assessment. Ability to collaborate on interdisciplinary teams. Provides safe patient handling and treatments.

SKILLS AND ABILITIES

Safety & Policy Compliance	Computerized Documentation Systems: EPIC &
	Barcoding
Commitment to Quality Improvement	HIPPA Compliance
Central Line, Peripheral IV, Port Management	Patient Advocacy
Infection Control & Sepsis Recognition	Commitment to Continued Education
Palliative & Hospice Care	Chemotherapy Administration & Care
Safe Medication Administration	Management of Complex Patients

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse - Hem/Onc

August 2017-Current

- Froedtert Hospital Oncology Float Pool RN Clinic
- Froedtert Hospital 7CFAC Inpatient Hem/Onc, Palliative, Hospice, & Med/surg overflow

Registered Nurse – OR

February 2017 - July 2017

Elmbrook Memorial Hospital – Operating Room

Licensed Practical Nurse - LTC

June 2016 - October 2016

Muskego Health Care Center – Long Term Care

EDUCATION

Western Governors University- Salt Lake City, UT	
Bachelor's of Science Nursing Degree (BSN)	2019
Waukesha County Technical College – Pewaukee, WI	
Nursing Associate Degree (ADN)	2016
Quality Management Associate Degree	2013
Kepner Tregoe Certificate	2013
Six Sigma – Green Belt	2012
IT Project Management Certificate	2012
Excellence in Leadership Certificate	2011

ASSOCIATIONS/EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

•	Development Council: Froedtert Hospital – 7CFAC	2018
•	Transcultural Nursing Experience in Guatemala: WCTC	2016
•	Nursing Club Co-President: WCTC	2016
•	Phi Theta Kappa Honors Society: WCTC	2014
•	District Ambassador: WCTC	2010 - 2011
•	National Technical Honors Society: WCTC	2010

LICENSES/CERTIFICATES

•	Registered Nurse License #232928-30	Current
•	ONS/ONCC Chemotherapy Biotherapy Certificate #699220	Current
•	BLS	Current